From: Veronica Johnson

To: Alex Grannan

Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2021210003-75
Date: Friday, July 30, 2021 4:29:32 PM
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JUST IN CASE YOU NEED IT.

Respectfully,
Veronica Jobmson

Permit Coordinator

Cell : 505-553-1162 . . )
IEI Email : vjohnson@twilighthomesnm.com From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com>
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TRANSACTIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications

10.
2021210003-75-1 $510.00

Name:

TWILIGHT HOMES TIM MCNANEY - CU140184449
Customer Number:

CU140184449

Permit Information $10.00

Permit Number:

SI-2021-01090

Permit Description:

TFOO1: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

TWILIGHT HOMES TIM MCNANEY - CU140184449

Permit Information $500.00

Permit Number:

S1-2021-01090

Permit Description:

PLO02: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

TWILIGHT HOMES TIM MCNANEY - CU140184449

Visa Service Fee

$14.03
2021210003-75-4

ToraL Amount:$524.03

PAYMENT

Visa Credit Sale M $510.00

Card Number:
************8999
First Name:
VERONICA

Last Name:
JOHNSON

Auth Code:

030666

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $14.03

Card Number:
************8999
First Name:
VERONICA

Last Name:
JOHNSON

Payment Type:
credit

Auth Code:

030959

CE2021210003-75




